# Jacks & Jills Meeting Minutes April 21, 2025

**Call to order:** Meeting called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Chair, Chris Beith with the Salute to the Flag. At lease 14 memberships were represented and one AWL renter was present.

**Roll Call:** Officers Chris Beith, Valerie Knowles and Cindy Banta were present; Dave Van Westen was absent. Board Liaison Jill Goldman was present.

**Minutes:** Minutes had been posted on website. A few corrections were suggested and minutes were approved as corrected.

## Treasurer's Report: For March, 2025.

Feb. Ending Bal.	\$2320.86
Mar. Income	\$ 591.75
Mar. Expenses	\$ 474.57
Mar. Ending Bal.	\$2438.04
Petty Cash	\$ 100.00

Report will be filed for Audit.

**Message from the Chair** - Chris Beith said she prepared a spreadsheet with the J & J activities and passed it around for members to add their suggestions and also volunteer to work on activities of their choice.

**Correspondence:** No Correspondence

**Birthdays and Anniversaries -** We had several birthdays to celebrate with delicious little cupcakes.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

**Boutique:** Trish Hall reported that she has sold two of the new caps and several T-shirts.

**Food Pantry:** Mary Lou Rodriguez reported that for the last two months she had taken in 144 lbs. and \$100. She asked that peanut butter be in the small jars so the pantry didn't have to divide it up.

**Ice Cream:** Rashanna Smith said the bars are selling like hot cakes. \$20 was income.

**J&J Table:** Cathey Johnson reported that a lot of medical supplies have been left on the table. She asked if we thought we should keep them for yard sale or take to St. Vincents; concensus was to take to St. Vincents. Income for table was \$74.00

**Library:** Linda Mogavero - No report and Cathy Perry will be taking over.

Memory Book: Rick DeYoung - No report.

Purchasing: Jill Goldman - No Report

**School Supplies:** Peggy Russell said she had received Kleenex which is a needed supply. She reminded us that several months of school remain.

**Sodas:** Diane Good - No Report. Income was \$64.30.

Sunshine: Janice Vaughn - No Report.

Welcome: Karen Hofferber reported that they greeted 36 guests since last meeting.

#### **OLD BUSINESS/REPORTS**

**Social Hour -** Sharon Elliott reminded us of previous Fridays presentations: Smart Reading, Forest Protection Agency which was well attended, and Family Development which was well received

### ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPCOMING EVENTS

- **Social Hour** Sharon Elliott said there was nothing scheduled for upcoming Fridays and she was stepping back from planning speakers. The Social Hour would continue, but without planned speakers.
- **Chapter 9 -** Denis Perkins No Report.
- **Chili Cook-off -** Chris Beith suggested that the cook-off be combined with Mother's Day or Father's Day. Motion was made by Chris that the Chili Cook-off be held on the Saturday preceding Father's Day and second was made by Jerry Hardy. Vote was unanimous. Suggested time was 2 p.m.
- City-wide Yard Sale The date for the yard sale is June 14 which conflicts with the Chili Cookoff. Chris will find another date for it. We will have tables in the Clubhouse and Park members can participate on their lots. Dar asked who is the contact with the city and Chris will find out.
- **Piano Tuning -** Dar Hoch moved that we contact the tuner in Eugene and provide funds not to exceed \$450. Peggy Russell seconded the motion. Only discussion was that we needed to take care of the piano and motion carried unanimously.

  Eric Moosman contacted the tuner right then and scheduled an appointment for Friday, May 16 at 11:30.
- **Kentucky Derby May 3 -** Race will be run at 4:05 p.m. but fun will start at 1:00 p.m. Bring food and snacks to share, Mint Juleps will be available, and betting window will be open.
- **Memorial Day No host BBQ -** Snoopy's Meadow on Monday, May 26. Bring meat for grill and sides to share. Eric Moosman offered to make flyers and will email them to Chris to print.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

**From the Floor -** Mary Regan reminded us that the Park Birthday is in August and suggested we plan a celebration. Several ideas were tossed around but nothing was decided on and Mary volunteered to take the lead.

Dar Hoch moved that meeting be adjourned and Joy Stalnaker seconded motion. Meeting was adjourned at 2:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Valerie Knowles, Secretary